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ACTION MEMORANDUM 

TO: SPCSA Board 
FROM: Rebecca Feiden, Executive Director 
SUBJECT: Girls Athletic Leadership School (GALS) Las Vegas 
DATE: April 15, 2022 

 

As of February 28, 2022, GALS, Inc. the charter management organization for GALS Las Vegas 
terminated its affiliation with the Las Vegas school. Pursuant to the school’s charter school 
contract this constitutes a material change to the charter and requires approval by the Authority. 
SPCSA staff has been monitoring these developments, including attending recent GALS Las 
Vegas board meetings, and recommends that the Authority approve the separation of GALS Las 
Vegas and GALS, Inc. In the coming months, GALS Las Vegas will need to determine how they 
school will adjust operations, academics, and finances in order to operate as a stand-alone charter 
and SPCSA staff anticipate a subsequent amendment request to address these changes. 

Proposed Motion: Approve the separation of GALS Las Vegas and its charter management 
organization, GALS, Inc. and direct GALS Las Vegas to work with SPCSA staff to outline 
specific changes to the operations, academics, and finances that will be required to operate as a 
stand-alone charter school. 
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